Andrew Bou Malham

Student

In the past couple of years I have achieved experience in volunteering, retail and business administration specifically. Even though some of my experience may not be directly related to the following position, however I have grasped many skills in the workplace that I can integrate, in addition to learning the concept of "going the extra mile" in volunteering, which I can also apply in the respective position. Finally, achieving my bachelor's degree and pursuing my master's degree has granted me the knowledge and skills required in the workplace, in addition to my hunger for learning. I am looking forward to learn, grow and apply the skills and knowledge that I have achieved in this position.

™ andrewbm1997@gmail.com

76933774

Sin el FIl, Beirut

14 September, 1997

EDUCATION

Highschool Diploma Christian Teaching Institute

09/2000 - 06/2015

Bachelor's in Management Lebanese University

10/2015 - 01/2021

Masters in Management Lebanese University

01/2021 - Present

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sales Associate GS stores

06/2017 - 01/2018

Contact: Mohamad Makouk - 76061942

Volunteer

Civil Defense Marine Rescue Unit

03/2018 - 12/2019

Contact: Samir Yazbeck - 03221066

Sales Associate

ABC mall

09/2018 - 04/2020

Contact: Marie Noel Farah - 71581669

SKILLS

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Application and Implication of Organizational Citizenship Behavior in ABC Ashrafieh • Thesis developed for achieving a bachelor's degree.

PROFFESIONAL EXPERIENCE

GS stores (06/2017 - 01/2018) Sales Associate

Civil Defense Marine Rescue Unit (03/2018 - 12/2019)

LANGUAGES

Arabic

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Fnalish

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

French

Elementary Proficiency